Sik .d White

From: Saoirse Burke <saoirse. burke@tobin.ie>

Sent: Woecdnesday 29 October 2025 12:01

To: Sinead White

Cc: SIDS; John Staunton; Eirene Varghese

Subject: ACP-323791-25 :

Attachments: ACP Submission email.pdf; SID Application Notification .eml; HSE Notice Letter
11303.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In response to your previous email (attached above), please find a copy of our correspondence with
the Health Service Executive.

The required information has been reissued over email, and a physical copy has been posted to the
address provided by your office. Both a copy of the email and a copy of the letter have been attached
for your ease.

Please feel free to reach out to me at the undersigned should you have any queries, or if you require
any additional information.

Bestwishes,
Saoirse Burke
Graduate Planner

TOBIN

Galway | Dublin | Castlebar | Limerick | Sligo
Telephone: +353 94 902 1401

Email: saoirse.burke@tobin.ie
Website: http://www.tobin.ie
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2024 Engineering Excellence Awards Winner: Environmental Engineering Project of the Year

2022 Engineers Ireland Awards Winner: CPD Employer of the Year

2022 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Innovation

2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Project Management

2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence {Structures)

Disclaimer

“This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of TOBIN. Although this email and any attachmenis are believed io be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or
IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof”



Patrick ] TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered
Number 042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway. (
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Our Ref: 11303 29 October 2025

National Business Service Unit,
National Environmental Health Service,
HSE,

2ndFloar Qak House,

Millennium Park,

Naas,

CoKildare

RE: Strategic Infrastructure Development Application under s.182A of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as
amended, in relation to the proposed 110kV Grid Connection to connect to the proposed Scartmountain Wind Farm,
Co. Waterford.

Dear Sir/Madam,

[ write to inform you that Futurenergy Scart Mountain Designated Activity Company has applied to An Coimisitin
Pleanala for approval for development in respect of the above project. This application has been submitted under
Section 182A of the Planning and Developrent Act 2000 {as amended). | attach a copy of the public notices. Please
note that An Coimisitn Pleanéla has provided an extended the timeline for submissions; 6 weeks from the date of
this letter. A copy of this correspondence has been included for your information.

The development subject of this application forms the grid connection which will facilitate the connection of the
proposed Scart Mountain Wind Farm (ACP Ref. 321522) to the existing electricity transmission system,

This application, and the wind farm application (ACP Ref, 321522) are functionally interdependent and constitute a
single project. The wind farm application propaoses the erection of 15 no. wind turbines, the construction of 1 no.
permanent 110kV electrical substation, permanent construction of 11.9 km new internal site access roads, the
erection of a metecrological mast of 11 metres and other associated works.

The propesed wind farm and related works are located within the townlands of Coolagorthoy, Crinnaghtaun West,
Feddaun, Glennafaflia, Knockboy, Knocknafrehane, Knocknanask, Knocknasheega, Lackenrea, Moneygorm,
Meneygorm East, Scartmountain, Toor, and Tooranaraheen, Co. Waterford.

Both applications are accompanied by one Environmental Impact Assessment Report {(EIAR) and a Natura Impact
Statement {NIS), which pertain to the overall project.

The Commission may in respect of an application for permission/ approval decide to- {(a) (i) grant the
permission/approval, or (i) make such modifications to the proposed development as it specifies in its decision and
grant permission/approval in respect of the proposed development as so modified, or (iii} grant permission/approval
in respect of part of the proposed development (with or without specified modifications of it of the foregoing kind),
and any of the above decisions may be subject to or without conditions, or {b) refuse to grant the permission/approval.

Directors: M. Shelly {Chairman) C.MeGovern (Managing Director) E. Connaughton {Company Secretary)
B.Downes D.Grehan M.McDonnell J.McGrath
B.Carroll S.Tinnelly J.O'Flaherty

Technical Directors: B, Gallagher B.Heaney C.Kelly T.Mackey [).Meade O,Fitzpatrick P.Cloonan P. Cunningham
Associate Directors: M.Casey E.Fenton L Kennedy P.O'Connor B.Rudden M,Geraghty §. Ryan R.Murtagh K Gallagher
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RE: Strategic Infrastructure Development Application under s.182A of the Planning and Development  Page 2
Act 2000, as amended, in relation to the proposed 110kV Grid Connection to connect to the proposed
Scartmountain Wind Farm, Co. Waterford.

Submissions or observations may be made in writing to ACP 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin 1, DO1V902, or online at
www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/observations, during the above-mentioned period of seven weeks relating to - {i) the
implications of the proposed development for proper planning and sustainable development, and (ii) the likely effects
on the environment of the proposed development, and (iii) the Iikely significant effects of the proposed development
on a European site, if carried out.

Any submissions/observations must be received by the Commission no later than 5.30pm, 6 weeks from the issue
date of this letter(as per the extended deadline).

Also as required by ACP, you are hereby requested to keep this planning application available for public
inspection/purchase in accordance with the terms of the public notice attached with this application. 1t is
recommended that all the application documentation will remain available for public inspection until a decision has
been formally issued by ACP.

A detailed description of the proposed development is set ‘'out in the enclosed public notices, and a complete
description is set out in the application documentation. The application may also be viewed at a dedicated website:
www.scartmouptaingridplanning.ie and the public offices of An Coimisiun Pieanala, Marlborough Street, Dublin 1.

Yours sincerely,

1 /if__':. e
Dr John Staunton

Senior Project Manager & Environrnental Scientist
For and on behalf of TOBIN (Agent)
john.staunton@tobin.ie

+353(01) 8030401



